School Community Council – Meeting Minutes April 11, 2018 – 7:30am Indian Hills Library

Members in Attendance: Dr. Barbara Fassl, Dr. Earl Arnoldson, Emily Froerer, Aimee Burrows, Roshawn Starr, Katie Moore, Becky Pittam, Lisa Thomson, Ann Melville, Lizzie Saltsman

- Introduce Becky Pittam Highland Network
- Review Minutes:
 - o Approval:
 - 1st Emily
 - 2nd Katie
- Membership & Leadership of SCC
 - o Signups during registrations, everything previously has been filled by volunteer signup.
 - We will review in the fall after registration to ensure all areas within the boundary are covered.
 - o We will have leadership nominations and voting in the first meeting in the fall.
- Safe school walking plan review:
 - o Earl is going to ask the SLC streets dept. to do a survey on the 1300 S crossing by Oak Hills Way.
 - o EBCC continues to discuss road cycling on Wasatch drive and bicycles stopping at stop signs.
- Land Trust Plan
 - o Committee finalized the land trust plan and sent it into the Administrator.
 - o The plan was reviewed by the board, there were no recommendations sent back.
 - o Committee Members will receive an email from Land Trust (Paula Plant) requesting an electronic signature on the Indian Hills Land Trust plan
- EEP Review (replaces the SIP)
 - o This is the first piece of feedback, we will also receive feedback from the board which will arrive in early May.
 - Once we receive feedback from end of level testing in the fall we will come up with the goals for the year.
- Wellness Plan
 - o PE is marked sometimes the district recommends 150 min a week, Indian Hills is doing 30-45 min a week. Indian Hills has both a morning and afternoon 15 min, and a lunch recess.
 - O Snacks in classroom is marked sometimes as there are currently no restrictions in classroom snacks.
 - o Concern expressed with lunchroom timing. Earl confirmed there is 20 minutes for lunch for each grade.

■ PTA report:

- o Largest upcoming event is Art Night. They are looking for auction items to be donated for a silent auction. Classrooms are also putting together baskets this year to be sold also.
- O Volunteer Luncheon is coming up in May, all parent volunteers in the school are invited, not just PTA.
- o Becca Moore has setup an Instagram account for Indian Hills. PTA will manage it going forward.
- o Registration is going on right now. We will be selling discount cards at the registration and also Art Night and other back to school or registration nights.
- Other Business:
 - o Earl is not retiring yet.
 - o After School & Summer Tutoring
 - Summer tutoring paid through Land Trust Funds begins with a teacher recommendation. The
 purpose will be to teach foundational skills or correcting misinformation, and the teachers will
 communicate to the parents.
 - There is an opportunity to communicate that better to parents throughout the year. It will be brought up at back to school night.
 - o From the District: thank you so much for your time. We appreciate the sacrifice and your work for the school.
- Motion to Adjourn:
 - o Aimee
 - o Roshawn